
 

Memorandum  
  

  

To: North Orange County Community College District  

  

CC: Friends of Fullerton College Foundation 

  

From: ______________________________________ 

    

Date: ______________________ 

  

Re:  Payroll Deduction – Friends of Fullerton College Foundation   

   

You are hereby authorized to deduct from my regular monthly  salary for the amount indicated 

for donations and transmit these deductions to Friends of Fullerton College Foundation, 

without further liability to the above-named district.  This authorization shall remain in effect 

until modified or revoked in writing by me or Friends of Fullerton College.  

  

$________  Friends of Fullerton College Greatest Needs 

 

$________  Fullerton College Scholarships: ______________________________ 

 

$________  Fullerton College Student Emergency Relief 

 

$________  Chris Lamm & Toni DuBois-Walker Memorial Food Bank 

 

$________  FYSI (Foster Youth Success Initiative) 

 

 

Total Amount per payroll deduction: _______ 

☐10 months paid per year 

☐12 months paid per year 

 

      _________________________________ 

        Signature 

 

      _________________________________ 

        Banner ID 

  
  
  


